May 23, 2008 08 HAY 21 PH 1: 08

Gerardo Usallan Jr.

Project Manager II

Facilities & Construction Management
Broward Cour_l!? Public Schools

1700 S.W. 14"" Court

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33312

Re: Eagle Point Elementary School o
Exterior stucco repair and paint f
School Board of Broward County project no. 3461-24-05 :
Song + Associates project no. 04156
Recommendation to Award

Dear Mr. Usallan,
Song + Associates has received a copy of the letter from Grace & Naeem Uddin, Inc.

dated May 21, 2008 and your e-mail dated May 22, 2008 concerning the acceptance of
the bid agreement for the work required at the above referenced project.

To the best of our knowledge and belief Song + Associates hereby recommend
acceptance of the bid proposal by Grace & Naeem Uddin, Inc. for the work required at
Eagle Point Elementary School.

Sincerely,

Stephen R. Baka
Director of Construction Administration

cc:  Denis Herrmann, BCPS
David Chase, StTA" ~ '

Song + Associates, Inc.
Architecture ® Planning  Interior Design
AA0003165 / [BOO01095

400 Australian Avenue South, Sixth Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 :
telephone: 561.655.2423 fax: 561.655.1482
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